
Dow Chemical Company Response to 2-2-21 RAI 

Radioactive asbestos is not mixed waste because asbestos it is not regulated under RCRA. 
All radioactive wastes, including contaminated non-friable asbestos, will be shipped to the Toxco 
Materials Management Center (TMMC) in Oak Ridge, TN for processing and disposal. 
The transportation and disposal costs for radioactive asbestos waste are included in the 
decommissioning cost estimate. 

 



From: Wegener-Gave, Kelly (KA)
To: LaFranzo, Michael
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Requesting Additional Information for SER and EA - Dow Chemical
Date: Monday, February 15, 2021 2:21:53 PM
Attachments: Dow Chemical Response to 2-2-21 RAI.docx

Good afternoon,
Here is the response to the 2-2-21 RAI. Please let me know if you require any additional information
on this topic.
 
Thanks,
Kelly
 

Kelly Wegener-Gave
Radiation Safety Officer
The Dow Chemical Company
Office: 989.496.1386 Mobile: 989.402.7102
kelly.wegener@dow.com

 
 

From: LaFranzo, Michael <Michael.LaFranzo@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Monday, February 15, 2021 2:46 PM
To: Wegener-Gave, Kelly (KA) <kelly.wegener@dow.com>
Subject: Requesting Additional Information for SER and EA - Dow Chemical
 
This email originated from outside of the organization.

 
Good Afternoon,
 
On February 2, 2021, we had a meeting to discuss the status of the SER and EA and also
to request additional information associated with the generation of mixed waste.
 
NRC has not received and email or hard copy response to that request to my knowledge. 
Please check your records and contact me if you have any questions/comments/concerns. 
Thank you and have a good day.
 
Michael LaFranzo
Senior Health Physicist
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region III Office
2443 Warrenville Road
Lisle, Illinois 60532
Phone (630) 829-9865
Fax (630) 829-1259



Email michael.lafranzo@nrc.gov

 


